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L.P. Marsolino
Marsh Asphalt Inc.
Uniontown, PA
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October 31, 2007 o
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NRC
Region 1
475 Allendale Rd.
King of Prussia, PA 19408

Re:  Nue Gage
Model # TROXLER 3411B
Serial # 9076

Attn: Mr. Mike Reichard

Dear Sir,

The Nue Gage formerly owned and controlled by Marsh Asphalt Inc is now
owned and controlled by:

A&A Consultants

816 River Ave. Suite 220

Pittsburgh, PA 15212

412-323-2200
As per attached letter you will note that their NRC license 37-30312-01 now controls this
device.

Marsh Asphalt Inc is no longer in business.

Sincerely

.~ 7

L. P. Marsolino
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A&A CONSULTANTS, INC.
810 River Avenue, Suite 220
Pittsburgh, PA 15212
Telephone: (412) 323-2200
Fax: (412) 323-2202

Civll, Sauctural & Geotechnical Fngincers

October 11, 2007

Mr. Louis Marsolino

Re: Nuclear Densometer
e - Modsl Numbet: Troxlar 3411.B
s Serial Number: 8076

Mr. Marsolino:

I am writing this letter as documentation that we are now in possession of the above
referenced Troxler nuclear gauge.

For your records, our NRC License humber is 37-30312-01.
Thank you again and if you have any questions, please contact us at (412) 323-2200.

Very truly yours,

A}7 uitants, !nc.
)

i Paul DiGirolamo, P.E.
e Project Manager
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

A ,
/ /7/ sz 2 » and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

@/ (R M. Z27-20559 .oy
There were no

administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /l,L/L%ZC? .
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (Ri) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



